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From: GRAND HOTEL PALACE To: UNIVERSITY OF MACEDONIA
Nopi Savvidou Dept of Applied Informatics
Marketing Manager Attn: Mrs. Maria Kanelopoulou-Boti
Tel. +30 2310 549000 CC: Mrs. Evgenia Alexandropoulou-Egyptiadou
Fax: +30 2310549149 Mrs. Mariet Vaina
Email: sales@grandhotelpalace.gr Tel.: +30 26610 87403, 6932109020
Date: 17 March 2011 Email: botti@otenet.gr, ealex@uom.gr

mariet@uom.gr

Subject: Proposal for the accommodation needs of the “4™ |nternational Conference on Information
Law 2011” for the period 19 — 22 May 2011 in Thessaloniki

Dear Mrs. Kanelopoulou,

Further to our telephone conversation with Mrs. Alexandropoulou, we would like to thank you for your
interest in our hotel. From the beginning of its operation, Grand Hotel Palace had the honor to
accommodate various groups with great success. Regarding the specific Conference, please find
hereunder our proposal which we kindly ask to be hung in the web-site of the Congress:

Dates : Check-in: Thursday 19 May 2011
Check-out : Sunday 22 May 2011

Room type : Deluxe room 25m?, distinguished by its aristocratic and fine decoration.
Its excellent equipment covers every visitor's needs and the
outstanding service constitutes a guarantee for a truly high quality of
stay.

Accommodation : Upon request and availability.
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Extra benefits : In our attempt to offer to the delegates of the conference an
unforgettable stay, we also offer the following:

= Free Internet access in rooms and lobby.

= Free access to our health club, which includes heated indoor pool,
sauna and gym.

= |nternet corner & Business center.

= Spacy parking lot for buses.

* Indoor parking area under surveillance, with 10€ charge per day.

Rates on Deluxe room for single use 80,00 €
Bed Breakfast basis : Deluxe room for double use 90,00 €

The above rates include all taxes.

Free shuttle bus service to the University of Macedonia.

We are looking forward to welcoming the first participants of the Conference in Grand Hotel Palace and
place ourselves always at your disposal for any further information.

Yours Sincerely,

Nopi Savvidou Zoi Ferekidou
Marketing Manager Sales Manager
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